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Stogner, Michael r 

From: Marberry, Deborah A. [Deborah.Marberry@conocophillips.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2005 11:27 AM 

To: mstogner@state.nm.us 

Subject: NSL-5083 

Michael: 

The above NSL was approved for ConocoPhiilips July 20, 2004 (see attached). Since that time we have drilled 
the Peakview 2 and a new geologist has reviewed our proposed location for this well (Peakview 3) and decided a 
better location would be 150' further west and 90' further north. This now makes our location 2340' FSL & 1325' 
FEL. Attached is a plat showing our new proposed location. 

What I wanted to know is do we need to file to amend our NSL? 

Thank you for your time. 
Debbie Marberry 
832-486-2326 
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NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and 
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

B I L L RICHARDSON 
Governor 

Joanna Prukop 
Cabinet Secretary 

ConocoPhiilips Company 
P. O. Box 2197 - WL3 6106 
Houston, Texas 77252-2197 

Attention: Yolanda Perez 

yolanda.pcrL':((V.c<)ii(Kopl>illii>sx(>m 

Administrative Order NSL-5083 

Dear Ms. Perez: 

Reference is made to the following: (i) your application submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division ("Division") on July 15,2004 (administrative application reference No. pSEMO-419827858); and(ii) the 
Division's records in Santa Fe, including the file on Division Administrative Order NSL-5025 (SD), dated March 
25,2004: all concerning ConocoPhiilips Company's request to drill its Peak View Federal Well No. 3 as an initial 
well within a standard 40-acre oil spacing and proration unit in the Cabin Lake-Delaware Pool (8435) comprising 
the NE/4 SE/4 (Unit I) ofSection 35, Township 21 South, Range 30 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico, at 
an unorthodox oil well location 2250 feet from the South line and 1175 feet from the East line ofSection 35. 

This application has been duly filed under the provisions of Division Rule 104.F, revised by Division 
Order No. R-l 1231, issued by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission in Case No. 12119 on August 12, 
1999. 

It is the Division's understanding that all of Section 35 is a single Federal lease (U. S. Government lease 
No. NM-70333) with common mineral interests in which ConocoPhiilips Company is the operator; therefore, there 
are no effected offsets to the subject 40-acre tract other than ConocoPhiilips Company. 

The geologic interpretation submitted with this application indicates that a well drilled at the proposed 
unorthodox location will be at a more favorable geologic position within the "Peakview Channel" in the middle 
Brushy Canyon fonnation of the Delaware Mountain Group then a well drilled at a location considered to be standard 
for the Cabin Lake-Delaware Pool within this unit. 

By the authority granted me under the provision of Division Rule 104.F (2), as revised, the above-
described unorthodox oil well location for ConocoPhiilips Company's proposed Peak View Federal Well No. 3 

Engineer/Hearing Officer 

MES/ms 

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Artesia 
U. S. Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
July 20,2004 D i r e c t o r 

Oil Conservation Division 
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• A M E N D E D R E F O R T 

' API Number 
: Pool Code 

8435 
Pool Name 

CABIN LAKE DELAWARE 

Properly Code Property Name 

PEAKVIEW FEDERAL 
" Well Number 

3 
; OGRID No. 

217817 

Operator Name 

CONOCOPHILLIPS CO. 
lilevation 

3238 GL 
10, 
Surface Location 

UL or lot no. Secrion Township Range Lor liln Feet from the North/South line Feet from ( I K Bisi/Wesi line County 

I 35 2IS 30E 2340 SOUTH 1325 EAST EDDY COUN' T 
1 'Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface 

UL or lot no. Seel ion township Range 1-ot Idn Ixel from the North/South line Peer, from the fcasl/Wesi line County 

, : Dedicated Acres 

40 

Joint or Infill 

_ — 

" Consolidation Code " Order No. 

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSICNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED OR A NON-
STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION 

16 1 7 OPERATOR CERTIFICATION 
1 hereby certify that thc information contained herein 

irtfNinil complete to the besl uf my knowledge and 
klici 

Sijinalure f 

DEBORAH MARBERRY 
Primed Name 

REGULATORY ANALYST 
dcborah.marbcrry@conocophillips.com 
Tillc. anil K-iiMil A.Wicv 

04/20/2005 
Dale 

1 l?ZS ' 

3 

'"SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION 
1 hereby cerlify that the well location shown on Ihis plat 

was plotted I'min field notes ol actual surveys made hy 

me or under uiy supervision, and that Ihe same is true 

and correct to thc best of my belief. 

Til 
Dale of Survey 

Sisn;iiiire ;UH1 Sen] wt Professional Km 
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Stogner, Michael 

To: 

From: 
Sent: 

Stogner, Michael 

Thursday, April 21, 2005 8:28 AM 

'Marberry, Deborah A.' 

Subject: RE: NSL-5083 

Yes, please submit the "new" geology that supports this amended application. 

Original Message— 

From: Marberry, Deborah A. [mailto:Deborah.Marberry@conocophillips.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2005 11:27 AM 
To: mstogner@state.nm.us 
Subject: NSL-5083 

The above NSL was approved for ConocoPhiilips July 20, 2004 (see attached). Since that time we 
have drilled the Peakview 2 and a new geologist has reviewed our proposed location for this well 
(Peakview 3) and decided a better location would be 150' further west and 90' further north. This 
now makes our location 2340' FSL & 1325' FEL. Attached is a plat showing our new proposed 
location. 

What I wanted to know is do we need to file to amend our NSL? 

Thank you for your time. 
Debbie Marberry 
832-486-2326 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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Stogner, Michael 

From: Marberry, Deborah A. [Deborah.Marberry@conocophillips.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2005 8:31 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: NSL-5083 

I w i l l be out o f the o f f i c e A p r i l 21 & 22. I f you need immediate ass is tance please c a l l 
C h r i s @ 832-486-2463 o r Y o l a n d a ® 8 3 2 - 4 8 6 - 2 3 2 9 . 

Debbie 

Debbie 

This emai l has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email S e c u r i t y System. 
For more i n f o r m a t i o n please v i s i t h t tp : / /www.messagelabs .com/emai l 

1 



Page 1 of 1 

Stogner, Michael 

From: Stogner, Michael 

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2005 3:52 PM 

To: 'Marberry, Deborah A.' 

Subject: RE: NSL-5083 

One other item after looking at your attachments. The Division asks that wells be at least 10 feet off of any 
quarter-quarter section line. This assures well location integrity within the computer systems. Please move to 
either 1330' FEL or 1310' FEL. Your choice. Thanks. 

—Original Message— 
From: Marberry, Deborah A. [mailto:Deborah.Marberry@conocophillips.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2005 11:27 AM 
To: mstogner@state.nm.us 
Subject: NSL-5083 

Michael: 

The above NSL was approved for ConocoPhiilips July 20, 2004 (see attached). Since that time we 
have drilled the Peakview 2 and a new geologist has reviewed our proposed location for this well 
(Peakview 3) and decided a better location would be 150" further west and 90' further north. This 
now makes our location 2340' FSL & 1325' FEL. Attached is a plat showing our new proposed 
location. 

What I wanted to know is do we need to file to amend our NSL? 

Thank you for your time. 
Debbie Marberry 
832-486-2326 
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